

# Camden Council Minutes

# Heritage Advisory Committee Meeting 13 August 2020

**Teleconference** meeting



## PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Michael Kennedy, Ian McIntosh, Laura Jane Aulsebrook, Glenda Chalker.

#### ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Manager Legal and Governance (Charles W), Manager Strategic Planning (Martin C), Team Leader Land Use Planning (Heath J),Team Leader Events (Kristy F), Assistant Governance Officer (Leanne B).

#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Councillor C Cagney read the acknowledgement of country:

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet and pay our respect to elders past, present and those emerging leaders in the Aboriginal community.

#### HAC01 Leaves Of Absence

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor C Cagney, Seconded Mr Kennedy, that Dr Ian Willis be granted a leave of absence.

#### HAC02 Confirmation Of Minutes

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Mr Kennedy, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook, that the Heritage Advisory Committee confirm and adopt the meeting minutes of 9 July 2020.

#### HAC03 Unlock Camden - Planning

Resolution: Moved Councillor C Cagney, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook that the Heritage Advisory Committee decide on any actions arising from the initial Unlock Camden 2020 planning discussion.

The following matters were discussed with any further discussion relating to the event planning to be conducted via email and phone:

- Team Leader Events gave an update on the status of the event plans, noting the virtual historic tour, #mycamdenstory, images past and present and the Heritage of Western Sydney phone app.
- Team Leader Events to register the event with the History Council of NSW.
- Team Leader Events will arrange photo shoot at the Camden Town Farm with interested members on Saturday, 22 August 2020 at 10.30am. Members to advise of their interest.
- Ms Aulsebrook will contact Community Groups that participated in last year's event to advise of the changes this year.
- The hitching post advertising to take place in the week leading up to the event at the Art Gallery, to be organised with Roger Percy.

### HAC04 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - July 2020

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Ms Chalker, Seconded Councillor C Cagney that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided to the Committee.

The following action was noted:

• A link to the DA tracker on the Council website can be sent to members.

#### HAC05 General Business

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor C Cagney, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook that the Heritage Advisory Committee decide on any actions arising from general business.

There were no actions to be noted arising from the General Business discussion.

#### HAC06 Action Register

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor C Cagney, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for July 2020.

#### **NEXT MEETING:**

The next meeting will be held 8 October 2020.

#### **MEETING CLOSED AT 7.26pm**